



CHURCHILL PARISH COUNCIL LEISURE COMMITTEE MEETING

Minutes of the
Meeting held on Monday 24 February 2020 at 7.30 pm
at the Community Club, Churchill.

Present:- Councillors Bill Carruthers (Chair), Jackie Bush and Rick Brafield

User Representatives: Mike Legg (Churchill Cricket Club)

Also present: Ann Boote (Clerk)

1920/L/028 Apologies for absence

Councillors Tim Jessiman, Simon Glanfield and Sue List.

Mike Tucker & Angus Lewis (Churchill Football Club)

Matt Hoy-Green (Cheddar Rugby Club)

Chris Masters (Churchill Cricket Club & Cheddar Valley Ladies Rugby Club)

Tim Cockram (Wrington & Redhill Under 13s Junior Football Team)

1920/L/029 Declarations of Interest

None

1920/L/030 To confirm the meeting held on 21 October 2019.

The Minutes of the meeting held on 21 October 2019 were agreed and signed as a correct record.

1920/L/031 Public Participation

No members of the public were present.

1920/L/032 Update of Budget Vs Spend to date 2019/20 Financial Year.

Members were provided with copies of the current budget, which are on target and within budget.

1920/L/033 Play Areas

The Committee discussed the most recent Playground Inspection Report.

RESOLVED

It was agreed that the following equipment would be repaired by Back 2 Front Landscaping Ltd:-

Junior 2 seat swing – remove and replace rotten timber.

It was agreed to obtain costs to repair the following equipment:-

Half Pipe – Replenish soil around item and repair cracks in the concrete.

Quarter Pipe – Replace missing screws.

Skate Park Entrance Gate – Adjust gate to open into skate park.

Check the integrity of the gates between the football pitches and adjoining field.

1920/L/034 **Playing Field of the Year Award**

The meeting agreed to go forward with entering into the Playing Field of the Year Competition.

RESOLVED

The Clerk to inform the Somerset Playing Fields Association that we wish to enter the 2020 competition.

1920/L/035 **Football Club Matters**

No members of the football club were present

1920/L/036 **Cricket Club Matters**

The meeting was informed that the Cricket Club would be playing their first match on 19 April 2020. A request was made that the protective nets be installed prior to this date.

The meeting was informed that the Cricket Club was looking into ways of raising funds for some new practice nets for 2021.

The meeting was informed that the cricket club now has a new treasurer, Julie Brafield. A request was made that Julie provide contact details to the Parish Clerk for accounting purposes.

It was mentioned that the outer field of the cricket pitch appeared not to have been cut. It was agreed that this was probably due to the inclement weather.

RESOLVED

It was agreed that the Clerk would organise the protection nets to be put in place.

It was agreed that the Clerk would liaise with the ground maintenance company to request they email each time the grass is cut, to ensure their contract is being fulfilled.

1920/L/037 Rugby Club Matters

No members of the rugby club were present

1920/L/038 Community Club

1920/L/039 To receive matters for information and future agenda items.

It was agreed that there be a 'walk around' the recreation areas commencing at 7.00 pm on the evening of the next scheduled meeting – provisional date Monday 22 June 2020.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.15pm

Next meeting – TBA

Signed

Date